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299-36 (LS)

Amanda L. Shelton Relative to recognizing the Autism Community Together (ACT) for its efforts to promote autism awareness and 
provide support to families on the observance of “Autism Awareness Month” during the month of April 2022, 
with this year’s theme: “Every Piece Matters – Accept & Support Autism” ; and commending the members of 
ACT, and the families and caregivers of all persons with autism for their unconditional love and dedication to 
bettering the lives of their children, grandchildren, family members, and friends. 
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April 1, 2022

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators

36th Guam Legislature

From: Senator Amanda L. Shelton

Re: Presentation Notice for Resolution No. 299-36 (LS)

Buenas yan Håfa Adai!

Resolution No. 299-36 (COR) – Amanda L. Shelton - Relative to recognizing and
acknowledging those individuals who are affected by autism spectrum disorders, and
commending their families and caregivers for their unconditional love and dedication to bettering
the lives of their children, grandchildren, family members and friends; and to further
commending Autism Community Together (ACT) for its efforts to promote autism awareness
and to provide support to families, especially during the observance of “Autism Awareness
Month” in the month of April 2022, and during their Annual Autism Awareness events to be held
throughout April, with this year’s theme: “EVERY PIECE MATTERS – ACCEPT & SUPPORT
AUTISM!”

The presentation will take place on Thursday, April  7, 2022at 5:30 P.M. at the Front Courtyard
of the Guam Congress Building.

We look forward to your attendance and participation.
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